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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 4:36 PM

To: 'SUR'; Nivitha (LKK Auto); Loganathan Agoram

Cc: 'assignments'; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10008459/LA || OI-SLU2239M (Grey) TP-SMP1566P || Est: 

NIL || Yee Auto Service

Attachments: OI GIA Report SLU2239M.pdf; SMP 1566P-Video Front (online-video-cutter.com) 

(1).mp4; TP GIA SMP1566P S.pdf

Dear LKK Team, 

 

TP Survey for SMP1566P please. 

 

Workshop details as below. 

 

@Loganathan Agoram Please check if Yee Auto is under ARC and get them to withdraw claim from Law Firm 

 

Regards, 
 

Stanley Lai 

Executive, Claims 

  

T +65 6540 2189 

F +65 6725 0853  

E stanley.lai@budgetdirect.com.sg 

   

  

 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget 

Direct Insurance. 

 

 

 

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 4:25 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
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Cc: Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: SLU2239M; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SMP1566P; Accident 

involving SMP 1566 P & SLU 2239 M on 23 December 2020 || C10008459 

 

Dear Stanley, 

 

Workshop contact number is 6457 2625. 

 

 

 

Regards, 

June 

 

On Mon, 28 Dec 2020 at 14:34, Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear June, 

  

May we have contact details of workshop so that we may relay it to LKK? 

  

Thank you. 

  

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

Sent: Monday, 28 December 2020 10:03 am 

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Loganathan Agoram <loganathan.a@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: SLU2239M; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SMP1566P; 

Accident involving SMP 1566 P & SLU 2239 M on 23 December 2020 || C10008459 

  

Dear Ratilla, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Our client has no objection of appointing the motor surveyor Kenneth Kong (LKK Auto Consultant Pte 

Ltd) stated in your said list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 
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Regards, 

June 

  

On Thu, 24 Dec 2020 at 09:58, Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote: 

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.   

  

Mr. William Ng   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Xing Guo Qiang   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Mohammed Rasul   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Mohamad Taufihk   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Marcus Chua   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Kenneth Kong   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Ng You Han   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Soon HanXin (Gary)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Chow Bo Xiong   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Derrick Quok – our in house surveyor 

Mr. Kenneth Lim – our in house surveyor 
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Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 

surveyors. 

  

  

Regards, 

  

  

Ivy Ratilla 

Executive, Claims Admin 

  

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg  

  

 

  

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

  

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & 

General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments 

(email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email 

is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, 

confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of 

this email is unauthorised.  

  

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and 

is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the 

stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It 

may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and 

any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

  

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 23 December 2020 5:42 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Insured Vehicle: SLU2239M; Our Ref: YeeAuto-SMP1566P; Accident 

involving SMP 1566 P & SLU 2239 M on 23 December 2020 

  

Urgent 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. SMP 1566 P at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd, 
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722. 

  

Regards, 

ST 

  

--  

 BONNIE KWOK LLC 
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Advocates & Solicitors 

101A Upper Cross Street  

#08-12 People's Park Centre 

Singapore 058358 

TEL: 6536 6026 

FAX: 6536 2279 

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com 

GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z 

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays 

from 8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

-- Email Disclaimer -- 

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you 

have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to 

carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim 

liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects. 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. 

Limited, Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 

addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but 

may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If 

you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference 

with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify 

the sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  

 

 

  

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

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not 

reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are 

not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or 

disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the 

sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  

 

 

 

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

  

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 

8.45 a.m. to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

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

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 
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views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


